Edisonstr. 12a
6902 PK Zevenaar
The Netherlands

18" June 2018

Dear Sir,

In order to comply with the latest requirements of 47CFR part 95K, | hereby
submit the required information for our MSLD device, rescueME MOB1. This
device is already subject to an FCC grant under FCC ID XYEMOB1, granted
under waiver.

Under 95.2991(b) MSLD must comply with all the applicable requirements of
the RTCM standard 11901.1 dated June 4, 2012. Under advice of the FCC'
Ocean Signal has completed the additional tests not covered by the first
application.

Please note that there is a brand variant of this device covered by the same
FCC ID, the ACR AISLink MOB. The AISLink MOB uses the same Electronic
assembly in a different housing. Additional tests are hereby submitted to
cover the mechanical differences in the housing.

Ocean Signal hereby requests that the documentation submitted with this
application is reviewed and the required letter provided for submission of the
class Il permissive change to demonstrate full compliance with the rules of
part 95K, noting that following the class Il permissive change, the waiver
listed on the current grant note no longer applies.

Signed on behalf of Ocean Signal Ltd.,

David Sheekey
Type Approval and QMS Facilitator.

Enc.
' Communication with the FCC.pdf

Ocivan Way
Margate
Kent

CT9 4NN

telephone

+44 [0)1843 282930

email
info@oceansignal.com

web
www.oceansignal.com

6627101

938 4374 89

27 New Dover Road
Canterbury

Kent

CT13DN



